

# ISABEL GARCÍA CUESTA

TEACHER OF SPANISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE



## ABOUT ME

I am a Spanish teacher with more than **ten years' experience teaching students of all ages**. I am curious, open-minded and I love reading and writing. I'm very interested in **Psychology and personal development** and I am currently undertaking a training on Gestalt Therapy, which is helping me to understand the -sometimes frustrating!- process my students go through when learning a language and to guide them with tons of **patience**. I also love markets, coffee shops, bookshops and people watching.

## EDUCATION

### Instituto Cervantes / 2018

DELE examiner certificate (B1 and B2)

### International House Barcelona / 2017

Certificate on teaching Spanish as a second language



### University College of St. Mark & St. John / 2009 - 2010



Post Graduate Certificate On Secondary Education – Modern Foreign languages

### Universitat de Valencia / 2006 - 2009

Translation and Interpreting degree

## LANGUAGES

 native  B1

 C2  C1

## EXPERIENCE

### In the mood for Spanish director / 2018 -present

Spanish online teacher (A1 to C2)

Preparation of DELE exams

Design of teaching material

Co-organiser of events in Valencia for students of Spanish

### Escola Politècnica Superior de Gandia, España / 2020

Spanish teacher for Chinese students (A1 and A2)

### Don Quijote, Spain / 2018 - 2019

Spanish teacher (A1 to C1)

Taught conversation lessons

Tour guide

### Hispania, Spain / 2017 - 2018

Spanish teacher (A1 to A2)

### Soong Ching Ling School, China / 2013 - 2016

Homeroom teacher for Grade 2

Taught English, Science and Humanities

Spanish teacher for Primary and Secondary students

### The Global Center, Spain / 2013

ESL teacher

Prepared students for the First Certificate and Proficiency exams

### Chailey School, UK / 2010 - 2012

Teacher of Spanish and French as a second language

Prepared students for their GCSE exams

Yr7 tutor